
 

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL 
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA  01588 

January 28, 2019 at 7:00 PM  
REVISED 

JOINT MEETING WITH THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

II. PUBLIC HEARING  
  

II. APPOINTMENTS: A. By the Board of Selectmen: Community Preservation Committee 
Representative/ Harry Berkowitz (at large member) 
 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 
 
V. DECISIONS: 

  B. 1) Arcade Package, 185 Church Street 2) Whitinsville Gas & Market, 4 N. Main Street/Notice of intent 
  to install a Keno to Go Monitor  

C. Linda Usher/Request to hold the 31st Annual Whitin Five Mile Road Race, Thursday, November 28,  
 2019 subject to the safety requirements of the Northbridge Police Department  

D. Northbridge Public Schools/Vote to Submit Statement of Interest to the MSBA for Middle School 
Boiler Replacement [Present: Dr. Catherine Stickney, Superintendent of Schools] 

  E. Slaughterhouse Application, 1316 Hill Street/[Present: Conservation Commission Members:  
  Barbara McNamee, Chair, Justin Arbuckle, Vice Chair, Gerry Ouillette, Joy Anderson, Cindy Campbell,  
  Justine Carroll; David Pickart, Conservation Agent; Mustafa Harrati, Applicant] 
  F. Annual Town Election [May 21, 2019] / Vote to give notice to the Town Clerk to place vacancies from 
  elected boards on the Town Election Warrant 
  G. Town Clerk’s Office/Request to hang a banner across Church Street from Sunday, May 12, 2019 to  
  Sunday, May 26, 2019 to advertise the Annual Town Election on Tuesday, May 21, 2019  
  H. Pine Grove Cemetery Deed/Barbara A. Helstrom [Lot No. 51, Walnut Ave., South] two full burial  
  plots 
 
 VI. DISCUSSIONS: 

I. Friends of Lasell Field/Present Request for Town Meeting Article and Ballot Question for Installation 
of Artificial Turf and other Field Improvements [Present:  Tim Labrie and George Roadman] 

    
VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 
 
VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS  

     
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA  
 
X. CORRESPONDENCE  
 
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 

Town Clerk:  2 Hard copies □ 
Web: Post time-stamped copy □ 



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text





mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx











Massachusetts School Building Authority 

Next Steps to Finalize Submission of your FY 2019 Statement of Interest 

Thank you for submitting your FY 2019 Statement of Interest (SOI) to the MSBA electronically. Please note, the 
District’s submission is not yet complete. The District is required to mail all required supporting documentation, 
which is described below. 

VOTES: Each SOI must be submitted with the proper vote documentation. This means that (1) the required 
governing bodies have voted to submit each SOI, (2) the specific vote language required by the MSBA has been used, 
and (3) the District has submitted a record of the vote in the format required by the MSBA. 

� School Committee Vote: Submittal of all SOIs must be approved by a vote of the School Committee.
» For documentation of the vote of the School Committee, Minutes of the School Committee meeting at 

which the vote was taken must be submitted with the original signature of the Committee Chairperson. The 
Minutes must contain the actual text of the vote taken which should be substantially the same as the 
MSBA’s SOI vote language. 

� Municipal Body Vote: SOIs that are submitted by cities and towns must be approved by a vote of the 
appropriate municipal body (e.g., City Council/ Aldermen/Board of Selectmen) in addition to a vote of the School 
Committee.

» Regional School Districts do not need to submit a vote of the municipal body. 
» For the vote of the municipal governing body, a copy of the text of the vote, which shall be substantially the 

same as the MSBA’s SOI vote language, must be submitted with a certification of the City/Town Clerk 
that the vote was taken and duly recorded, and the date of the vote must be provided. 

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION FOR SOI PRIORITIES #1 AND #3: If a District selects Priority #1 and/or 
Priority #3, the District is required to submit additional documentation with its SOI. 

� If a District selects Priority #1, Replacement or renovation of a building which is structurally unsound or otherwise 
in a condition seriously jeopardizing the health and safety of the school children, where no alternative exists, the 
MSBA requires a hard copy of the engineering or other report detailing the nature and severity of the problem and 
a written professional opinion of how imminent the system failure is likely to manifest itself. The District also must 
submit photographs of the problematic building area or system to the MSBA. 

� If a District selects Priority #3, Prevention of a loss of accreditation, the SOI will not be considered complete 
unless and until a summary of the accreditation report focused on the deficiency as stated in this SOI is provided. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: In addition to the information required above, the District may also provide any 
reports, pictures, or other information they feel will give the MSBA a better understanding of the issues identified at a 
facility. 

If you have any questions about the SOI process please contact the MSBA at 617-720-4466 or 
SOI@massschoolbuildings.org. 

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                1                                        Statement of Interest

D.



SOI CERTIFICATION 

To be eligible to submit a Statement of Interest (SOI), a district must certify the following: 

 

Massachusetts School Building Authority 

School District    Northbridge 

District Contact    Catherine Stickney TEL: (508) 234-8156 

Name of School    Northbridge Middle 

Submission Date    1/28/2019 

gfedcb The district hereby acknowledges and agrees that this SOI is NOT an application for funding and that submission of this SOI 
in no way commits the MSBA to accept an application, approve an application, provide a grant or any other type of funding, 
or places any other obligation on the MSBA.

gfedcb The district hereby acknowledges that no district shall have any entitlement to funds from the MSBA, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 
70B or the provisions of 963 CMR 2.00.

gfedcb The district hereby acknowledges that the provisions of 963 CMR 2.00 shall apply to the district and all projects for which 
the district is seeking and/or receiving funds for any portion of a municipally-owned or regionally-owned school facility from 
the MSBA pursuant to M.G.L. c. 70B.

gfedcb The district hereby acknowledges that this SOI is for one existing municipally-owned or regionally-owned public school 
facility in the district that is currently used or will be used to educate public PreK-12 students and that the facility for which 
the SOI is being submitted does not serve a solely early childhood or Pre-K student population.

gfedcb After the district completes and submits this SOI electronically, the district must mail hard copies of the required 
documentation described under the "Vote" tab, on or before the deadline. 

gfedcb The district will schedule and hold a meeting at which the School Committee will vote, using the specific language contained in 
the "Vote" tab, to authorize the submission of this SOI. This is required for cities, towns, and regional school districts.

gfedcb Prior to the submission of the SOI, the district will schedule and hold a meeting at which the City Council/Board of Aldermen 
or Board of Selectmen/equivalent governing body will vote, using the specific language contained in the "Vote" tab, to 
authorize the submission of this SOI. This is not required for regional school districts.

gfedcb On or before the SOI deadline, the district will submit the minutes of the meeting at which the School Committee votes to 
authorize the Superintendent to submit this SOI. The District will use the MSBA's vote template and the vote will specifically 
reference the school and the priorities for which the SOI is being submitted. The minutes will be signed by the School 
Committee Chair. This is required for cities, towns, and regional school districts.

gfedcb The district has arranged with the City/Town Clerk to certify the vote of the City Council/Board of Aldermen or Board of 
Selectmen/equivalent governing body to authorize the Superintendent to submit this SOI. The district will use the MSBA's 
vote template and submit the full text of this vote, which will specifically reference the school and the priorities for which the 
SOI is being submitted, to the MSBA on or before the SOI deadline. This is not required for regional school districts.

gfedcb The district hereby acknowledges that this SOI submission will not be complete until the MSBA has received all of the 
required vote documentation in a format acceptable to the MSBA. If Priority 1 is selected, your SOI will not be considered 
complete unless and until you provide the required engineering (or other) report, a professional opinion regarding the 
problem, and photographs of the problematic area or system. If Priority 3 is selected, your SOI will not be considered 
complete unless and until you provide a summary of the accreditation report focused on the deficiency as stated in this SOI.

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                2                                        Statement of Interest



 
LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT/SCHOOL COMMITTEE CHAIR 
(E.g., Mayor, Town Manager, Board of Selectmen) 

Chief Executive Officer * School Committee Chair Superintendent of Schools 

   

      

(signature) (signature) (signature)

Date  Date  Date 

* Local chief executive officer: In a city or town with a manager form of government, the manager of the municipality; 
in other cities, the mayor; and in other towns, the board of selectmen unless, in a city or town, some other municipal 
office is designated to the chief executive office under the provisions of a local charter. Please note, in districts where 
the Superintendent is also the Local Chief Executive Officer, it is required for the same person to sign the Statement 
of Interest Certifications twice. 

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                3                                        Statement of Interest



Massachusetts School Building Authority 

School District    Northbridge 

District Contact    Catherine Stickney TEL: (508) 234-8156 

Name of School    Northbridge Middle 

Submission Date    1/28/2019 

SOI Vote Requirement 

 I acknowledge that I have reviewed the MSBA’s vote requirements for submitting an SOI which are set forth in the Vote 
Tab of this SOI. I understand that the MSBA requires votes from specific parties/governing bodies, in a specific format using 
the language provided by the MSBA. Further, I understand that the MSBA requires certified and signed vote documentation to 
be submitted with the SOI. I acknowledge that my SOI will not be considered complete and, therefore, will not be reviewed by 
the MSBA unless the required accompanying vote documentation is submitted to the satisfaction of the MSBA. 

Potential Project Scope: Accelerated Repair 
Windows/ Doors 
Boiler 

Is this SOI the District Priority SOI? YES

School name of the District Priority SOI: Northbridge Middle  

Is this part of a larger facilities plan? NO

If "YES", please provide the following: 
Facilities Plan Date:  
Planning Firm:  

Note 

The following Priorities have been included in the Statement of Interest: 

1. gfedc Replacement or renovation of a building which is structurally unsound or otherwise in a condition seriously 
jeopardizing the health and safety of school children, where no alternative exists.

2. gfedc Elimination of existing severe overcrowding.

3. gfedc Prevention of the loss of accreditation.

4. gfedc Prevention of severe overcrowding expected to result from increased enrollments.

5. gfedcb Replacement, renovation or modernization of school facility systems, such as roofs, windows, boilers, heating and 
ventilation systems, to increase energy conservation and decrease energy related costs in a school facility.

6. gfedc Short term enrollment growth.

7. gfedc Replacement of or addition to obsolete buildings in order to provide for a full range of programs consistent with state 
and approved local requirements.

8. gfedc Transition from court-ordered and approved racial balance school districts to walk-to, so-called, or other school 
districts.

gfedcb

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                4                                        Statement of Interest



Please provide a brief summary of the plan including its goals and how the school facility that is the 
subject of this SOI fits into that plan:

 

Please provide the current student to teacher ratios at the school facility that is the subject of this SOI: 23  students 
per teacher 

Please provide the originally planned student to teacher ratios at the school facility that is the subject of this SOI: 
22  students per teacher 

Does the District have a Master Educational Plan that includes facility goals for this building and all school 
buildings in District? NO

Does the District have related report(s)/document(s) that detail its facilities, student configurations at each 
facility, and District operational budget information, both current and proposed? YES

If "YES", please provide title, author, and date of report in area below.

Student Configuration, District Operational Budget 
Please include a hard copy of these report(s)/document(s). 

Is there overcrowding at the school facility? NO

If "YES", please describe in detail, including specific examples of the overcrowding.
 

Has the district had any recent teacher layoffs or reductions? YES

If "YES", how many teaching positions were affected? 4 
At which schools in the district? W. Edward Balmer Elementary School, Northbridge Middle School, Northbridge High 
School 
Please describe the types of teacher positions that were eliminated (e.g., art, math, science, physical education, 
etc.). 

Grade 3, Grade 4, Grade 6 Social Studies, High School Science 

Has the district had any recent staff layoffs or reductions? YES

If "YES", how many staff positions were affected? 6 
At which schools in the district? All 
Please describe the types of staff positions that were eliminated (e.g., guidance, administrative, maintenance, 
etc.). 

Reorganization across district. The positions affected included: 2 Secretaries from Full year to School year; Reduction - 
.3 Assistant Principal; 2 Paraprofessionals; Instructional Coach; .5 Special Education; ISS reorg.; Tech. reorg 

Please provide a description of the program modifications as a consequence of these teacher and/or staff 
reductions, including the impact on district class sizes and curriculum.

We needed to reduce $600,000 from the FY 19 budget. We are also experiencing a decline in enrollment. 

Please provide a description of the local budget approval process for a potential capital project with theMSBA. 
Include schedule information (i.e. Town Meeting dates, city council/town council meetings dates, regional school 
committee meeting dates). Provide, if applicable, the District’s most recent budget approval process that resulted 
in a budget reduction and the impact of the reduction to the school district (staff reductions, discontinued programs, 
consolidation of facilities).

Northbridge School Committee:1/22, 2/8; Northbridge Board of Selectmen: 1/28, 2/11: Town Meeting: May 7, 2019; 
Spring Election: May 21, 2019. 

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                5                                        Statement of Interest



General Description 

BRIEF BUILDING HISTORY: Please provide a detailed description of when the original building was built, and 
the date(s) and project scopes(s) of any additions and renovations (maximum of 5000 characters).

The original building was constructed in 1905 on 15.6 acres of land. There have been multiple additions constructed since 
then (1927,1955,1986) and 4 modular classrooms were added in 2000. These additions consisted of adding additional 
core learning spaces, as well as a new kitchen, cafeteria, gymnasium, and auditorium. 

TOTAL BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE: Please provide the original building square footage PLUS the square 
footage of any additions.

176924 

SITE DESCRIPTION: Please provide a detailed description of the current site and any known existing conditions 
that would impact a potential project at the site. Please note whether there are any other buildings, public or 
private, that share this current site with the school facility. What is the use(s) of this building(s)? (maximum of 
5000 characters).

The school is located on 15.6 acres of land near the center of town. The site is flat and land locked. It is centered between 
a cemetery to the south and east, and residential, public roadways in the other directions. The site also consists of the main 
athletic fields for the district. The main entrance to the building for students as well as visitors is through a main entrance at 
the southwest side of the building on Linwood Avenue. The student drop off area is on the opposite side of Linwood 
Avenue, which is a major safety concern with the children having to cross the busy roadway. Parking for staff and visitors 
is also located on the opposite side of Linwood Avenue, with addition parking for staff provided off of Pleasant Street on 
the southeast side of the building. School buses drop off and pick up the students in an existing driveway that runs from 
Linwood Avenue around the buildings onto Pleasant Street. The limited acreage has forced some athletics to be relocated 
to fields further down Linwood Avenue at our High School. 

ADDRESS OF FACILITY: Please type address, including number, street name and city/town, if available, or 
describe the location of the site. (Maximum of 300 characters)

171 Linwood Avenue 
Whitinsville, MA 01588 

BUILDING ENVELOPE: Please provide a detailed description of the building envelope, types of construction 
materials used, and any known problems or existing conditions (maximum of 5000 characters).

The school consists of multiple additions (1927, 1955, 1986, 2000) to the original (1905) load bearing brick masonry wall 
structure with a mixture of roof types. Some are flat and covered with PVC membrane material, and the original 1905 
building is a sloped slate shingle roof. Sections added to the original school building are of typical brick masonry cavity 
wall construction with low sloped roof systems and varies from one-story to three stories in height evaluation. The slate 
roof was replaced in 2007. Windows are original and are a mix of aluminum insulated unit, aluminum non insulated units, 
and non insulated wood units. All windows except the insulated units should be replaced to increase energy efficiency and 
operational comfort. 

Has there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the EXTERIOR WALLS?     YES 
Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY)     1986 
Description of Last Major Repair or Replacement:      
Minor repairs have been done over the years. Additions have also been constructed over a period of time since the 
original building opened in 1905 with the latest being constructed in 1986. 

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                6                                        Statement of Interest



Roof Section     A 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?     NO 
Area of Section (square feet)     100000 
Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)      
PVC and Slate 
Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced)     13 
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      
Minor leaks 

Roof Section     B 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?      
Area of Section (square feet)      
Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)      
Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Roof Section     C 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?      
Area of Section (square feet)      
Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)      
Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Roof Section     D 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?      
Area of Section (square feet)      
Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)      
Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Roof Section     E 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?      
Area of Section (square feet)      
Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)      
Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Roof Section     F 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?      
Area of Section (square feet)      
Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)      
Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Roof Section     G 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?      
Area of Section (square feet)      
Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)      
Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Roof Section     H 

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                7                                        Statement of Interest



Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?      
Area of Section (square feet)      
Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)      
Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Roof Section     I 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?      
Area of Section (square feet)      
Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)      
Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Roof Section     J 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section?      
Area of Section (square feet)      
Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)      
Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Window Section     A 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?     YES 
Windows in Section (count)     104 
Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))      
The windows in Section A are dated to 1905. There is a combination of both Single Pane and Double Pane windows 
containing some "storm windows" as well which are included in the total number of windows. 
Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced)     114 
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      
Repairs to window weights, as well as some broken panes repaired. Caulking and frames of windows in this era have 
been repaired as well. 

Window Section     B 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?     YES 
Windows in Section (count)     93 
Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))      
The windows in Section B date back to 1927 and total 93. They are a combination of both single and double pane 
windows. 
Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced)     92 
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      
Repairs have consisted of broken panes, caulking around the frames and some weather stripping to to prevent drafts in 
areas. Additional window weights have been replaced as well in some areas. 

Window Section     C 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?     YES 
Windows in Section (count)     305 
Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))      
The windows in Section C date back to 1955 and consist of mostly single pane windows. There are approximately 
120 windows which are double pane windows. 
Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced)     64 
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      
Some of the repairs have been due to broken windows and also caulking repairs have been done to prevent heat from 
venting to the outside of the areas. 

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                8                                        Statement of Interest



Window Section     D 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?     YES 
Windows in Section (count)     103 
Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))      
The windows in Section D date back to 1986 and total 103 windows. These consist mainly of single pane windows. 
Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced)     33 
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      
The majority of the repair work done on these windows has been caulking on some of the edges of the window panes 
and the replacement of some windows which were broken. 

Window Section     E 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?     YES 
Windows in Section (count)     8 
Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))      
The windows in Section E date back to 2000 and consist of 8 windows. These windows are located in the four 
modular classrooms. 
Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced)     19 
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      
The repair work which has been done to these windows and has consisted of weather stripping and caulking around 
some of the frames. 

Window Section     F 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?      
Windows in Section (count)      
Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))      
Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Window Section     G 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?      
Windows in Section (count)      
Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))      
Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Window Section     H 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?      
Windows in Section (count)      
Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))      
Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Window Section     I 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?      
Windows in Section (count)      
Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))      
Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Window Section     J 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section?      
Windows in Section (count)      

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                9                                        Statement of Interest



Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))      
Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

MECHANICAL and ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS: Please provide a detailed description of the current mechanical 
and electrical systems and any known problems or existing conditions (maximum of 5000 characters).

The mechanical and electrical systems were updated with the 1986 addition and renovations. The 2 steam boilers are 64 
year old Fitzgibbons Scotch Marine fire tube boilers. Each boiler generates low pressure steam by utilizing dual fuel 
burners. Each boiler is provided with natural gas. Each boiler is cleaned and serviced yearly and repairs made as needed. 
Feed water is chemically treated which has extended the life of these boilers. The boilers are inspected by state boiler 
inspectors yearly. These boilers are beyond their life expectancy and should be replaced with more energy efficient 
models. Generally speaking, these boilers generate steam which is then condensed back to condensate and then 
distributed into the heating system. This process requires unnecessary energy. The heating units throughout the building are 
original and repairs are constantly needed. Parts are becoming very hard to find. The school's climate is not balanced, 
which has created areas that are cold and others that are warm. There is no air conditioning in this school with the 
exception of the auditorium, which has a rooftop fixed unit and the main office areas which have window units. The hot 
water supply pipes for the buildings heating system are in constant need of repair due to leaks caused by the overall age of 
the piping. The automatic temperature is of the pneumatic design. We recently installed wireless, digital thermostats to 
regulate building temperatures more effectively. The system is antiquated and should be replaced. This would allow for 
more accurate control of the heating plant. The electrical system is fed via a utility street pole. The primary line drops 
underground and runs to a pad mounted transformer. The main service panel is rated at 3000 amps, 120/208 volt, 3 
phase, 4 wire and is manufactured by the Square D company. The main service switch is located in the electrical room of 
the 1988 addition. The overall condition of the electrical system is satisfactory. The building is also supported by a gas 
fired 115 Kw emergency generator which was replaced in 2007. 

Boiler Section     1 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?     YES 
Is there more than one boiler room in the School?     NO 
What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler?     100 
Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)      
Natural Gas (Has capacity of using #2 oil) 
Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced)     64 
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      
Broken tubes, broken controllers, blower motor replacements, and some safety devices failed and were replaced. We 
have also had numerous boiler supply lines fail and leak which resulted in many calls to our HVAC contractor for 
repairs. We have replaced 8 of 16 hot water pumps. The remaining 8 will be installed prior to FY2020. We have 
replaced multiple valves, controls, and diaphragms. Ongoing issues due to the age of the system has resulted in the 
building not having adequate heat and hot water on certain days. As a result, pipes have burst during the school day, 
requiring the school to be evacuated. 

Boiler Section     2 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?      
Is there more than one boiler room in the School?      
What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler?      
Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)      
Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Boiler Section     3 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?      
Is there more than one boiler room in the School?      

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                10                                        Statement of Interest



What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler?      
Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)      
Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Boiler Section     4 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?      
Is there more than one boiler room in the School?      
What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler?      
Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)      
Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Boiler Section     5 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?      
Is there more than one boiler room in the School?      
What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler?      
Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)      
Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Boiler Section     6 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?      
Is there more than one boiler room in the School?      
What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler?      
Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)      
Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Boiler Section     7 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?      
Is there more than one boiler room in the School?      
What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler?      
Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)      
Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Boiler Section     8 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?      
Is there more than one boiler room in the School?      
What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler?      
Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)      
Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Boiler Section     9 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?      
Is there more than one boiler room in the School?      
What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler?      
Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)      
Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                11                                        Statement of Interest



Boiler Section     10 
Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?      
Is there more than one boiler room in the School?      
What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler?      
Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)      
Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced)      
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:      

Has there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the HVAC SYSTEM?     NO 
Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY)     1986 
Description of Last Major Repair or Replacement:      
Some of HVAC system was updated with the 1986 Addition and Renovation. Two new burners were installed on the 
existing boilers in 2005. The system is repaired as needed. 

Has there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the ELECTRICAL SERVICES AND DISTRIBUTION 
SYSTEM?     NO 
Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY)     1986 
Description of Last Major Repair or Replacement:      
Some of the Electrical System was updated with the 1986 Addition and Renovation. The system is repaired or 
replaced as needed. 

BUILDING INTERIOR: Please provide a detailed description of the current building interior including a 
description of the flooring systems, finishes, ceilings, lighting, etc. (maximum of 5000 characters).

The building's floors are of various materials and range from carpet, VCT, and original wood. Some of the tile floors were 
upgraded in the 1986 addition. The original wood floors are still intact. The carpeted areas are being replaced as funds 
become available. The walls are plaster and Gypsum wall board throughout the buildings. Ceilings are a combination of 
plaster and drop-ceilings. Stairs and ramp construction was part of the 1986 addition and renovation project. The building 
has an elevator for access to all floors. We are in the process of upgrading to LED lighting as part of our Green 
Community grant. 

PROGRAMS and OPERATIONS: Please provide a detailed description of the current grade structure and 
programs offered and indicate whether there are program components that cannot be offered due to facility 
constraints, operational constraints, etc. (maximum of 5000 characters).

Programs offered are in grades 5 through 8 and consist of the following: Students participate in daily learning activities in 
the areas of math, science, social studies language arts,and foreign languages in a full inclusion setting. During the week, 
students participate in physical education, library, computers, art and music. Students with severe disabilities receive their 
academic and behavioral services in a separate setting. 

EDUCATIONAL SPACES: Please provide a detailed description of the Educational Spaces within the facility, a 
description of the number and sizes (in square feet) of classrooms, a description of science rooms/labs including 
ages and most recent updates, a description of the cafeteria, gym and/or auditorium and a description of the 
media center/library (maximum of 5000 characters).

The Middle School core educational spaces consist of 54 classrooms which average 910 sq.ft., a 3900 sq.ft. Media 
Center/Library, 4450 sq.ft. of Science Room/Labs,a 7200 sq.ft. 682 seat Auditorium, a 4300 sq.ft. cafeteria and an 
11,000 sq.ft. Gymnasium. Some classrooms have had smart boards installed in them. White boards have been installed in 
some classrooms, and a recent capital project enabled us to cover existing chalkboards with white board film. Several of 
the science labs were updated in the 1986 renovation project. 

CAPACITY and UTILIZATION: Please provide the original design capacity and a detailed description of the 

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                12                                        Statement of Interest



current capacity and utilization of the school facility. If the school is overcrowded, please describe steps taken by 
the administration to address capacity issues. Please also describe in detail any spaces that have been converted 
from their intended use to be used as classroom space (maximum of 5000 characters).

The current student enrollment is 703. The capacity for the building is 875. 

MAINTENANCE and CAPITAL REPAIR: Please provide a detailed description of the district’s current 
maintenance practices, its capital repair program, and the maintenance program in place at the facility that is the 
subject of this SOI. Please include specific examples of capital repair projects undertaken in the past, including 
any override or debt exclusion votes that were necessary (maximum of 5000 characters).

All of our preventive maintenance and work orders are entered into a web-based system, SchoolDude.  
We have all of our feed water to our boilers treated by an outside vendor to help prevent corrosion in the boilers and 
thereby extending their life. We have the boilers cleaned, serviced, and tested on a yearly basis. All pumps and uni-vents 
are serviced quarterly and any malfunctions are corrected immediately. All floors are stripped and waxed annually. Gym 
floors are screened and re-coated on a yearly basis. 
 
A five year Capital Repair Project list is updated and submitted to the Town through the School Committee annually. At 
this time, we are working together with the Town Manager and Finance Committee, exploring funding avenues to 
complete future capital projects in town. Since 2014, funds were allocated to provide a major upgrade to the security 
camera system; replace 2 roof top air handling/heating units for our locker rooms; replace a roof top air conditioning unit 
for the auditorium; install wireless, digital thermostats; repair heating system; replacement of carpets; sidewalk 
replacement; water pump motor drives; one phase of LED lighting; removal of the underground oil tank; swipe-card 
security access system; replace lockers; upgrade the phone system; replace the auditorium sound system and lighting; 
restore plaster ceilings; and replace the front doors to the school. 

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                13                                        Statement of Interest



Priority 5 

Question 1: Please provide a detailed description of the issues surrounding the school facility systems (e.g., roof, 
windows, boilers, HVAC system, and/or electrical service and distribution system) that you are indicating require 
repair or replacement. Please describe all deficiencies to all systems in sufficient detail to explain the problem. 

Currently, there is not adequate or sufficient insulation throughout the exterior walls of the school . This, combined with age and 
deterioration of the windows as described, are not providing the most comfortable learning environment for staff and students. The 
antiquated boilers are not operating at the most efficient level due to their age and life span. This has a dramatic effect on the cost to 
operate the building in the most efficient and is creating costly repairs with each passing year due to their age and inefficiency.  
  
The heating system in the building is currently operating through a pneumatic control system that too is antiquated and not efficient. 
The recommendation is to update the system to operate via a direct digital controlled system which can detail climate control at a 
very detailed level throughout the entire building and changes to the climate conditions can be done as needed and immediately.  
  
The proposed window replacements will also improve energy efficiency and provide a substantial cost savings on an immediate basis 
throughout the school. The recommended window replacements should be with done with dual insulated windows in all affected areas 
to improve efficiency and performance of the boiler heating system.  

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                14                                        Statement of Interest



Priority 5 

Question 2: Please describe the measures the district has already taken to mitigate the problem/issues described in 
Question 1 above. 

The Middle School went through an entire lighting retrofit in 2001. All existing lights and ballasts both interior and exterior were 
replaced with more energy efficient models. In 2007, we began to replace non-working burners and motors with a those of a higher 
efficiency rating. When the roof was replaced in 2007, insulation was installed on the decking. In 2017 we replaced the VFD drives in 
fourteen hot water pumps at the Middle School. In addition, in 2018 we began a florescent lighting replacement project to replace 
existing lights with more energy efficient LED lighting in classrooms and the exterior perimeter of the school. 
  
In 2017, wireless thermostats were also installed in classrooms which resulted in a more efficient and consistent classroom 
temperature throughout the academic areas. The district will continue to partner with National Grid, Energy Conservation and 
EverSource Gas to implement more energy and cost efficient measures moving forward thru the coming year. These cost saving 
measures which have been implemented have improved the overall energy efficiency performance of the school.  

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                15                                        Statement of Interest



Priority 5 

Question 3: Please provide a detailed explanation of the impact of the problem/issues described in Question 1 
above on your district’s educational program. Please include specific examples of how the problem prevents the 
district from delivering the educational program it is required to deliver and how students and/or teachers are 
directly affected by the problem identified. 

The main impact of these issues is that we are not able to provide a comfortable space in which our 
children learn.  The heating system is antiquated and needs to be replaced.  The climate throughout the 
building is not balanced and areas can be quite cold, while other areas are overheating.  We have many 
children with health situations, and often need to make accommodations for warm or cold temperatures.   
  
The age of windows and the brittle condition of the panes and casings pose a safety risk to our students 
and staff. 
  
The many additions that have been added to this building over the years have resulted in the building 
being  very difficult for the students, staff, and the community to navigate.  

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                16                                        Statement of Interest



Priority 5 

Question 4: Please describe how addressing the school facility systems you identified in Question 1 above will 
extend the useful life of the facility that is the subject of this SOI and how it will improve your district's 
educational program. 

This building's original wing was first opened in 1905 and has several additions. With all the additions 
added over the years, it is very difficult to maintain the proper climate in this building. The boiler, 
windows, and doors are antiquated and have deteriorated. 

Please also provide the following: 
 
Have the systems identified above been examined by an engineer or other trained building professional?: 

YES 
If "YES", please provide the name of the individual and his/her professional affiliation (maximum of 250 
characters): 

Garcia and Galuska Consulting Engineers 
The date of the inspection: 12/2/1996 
A summary of the findings (maximum of 5000 characters): 

The electrical distribution system is satisfactory, but new distribution equipment should be installed to accommodate 
added computer loads in the instructional areas. The present emergency lighting system is adequate. However, it is 
recommended that the emergency system be updated for compliance with life safety codes and standards requiring 2 
hour rated enclosures for equipment. The current fire alarm system should retrofitted with new ADA approved 
devices. In addition, new strobe horns should be installed in toilet rooms and classrooms.The master clock system is 
archaic and should be replaced. The intercom system should also be replaced throughout the entire structure. 
Additional security cameras should be added throughout the entire building as well as the exterior of the complex. This 
system should be tied into the district's IT equipment for remote access capabilities. 

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                17                                        Statement of Interest



REQUIRED FORM OF VOTE TO SUBMIT AN SOI 

REQUIRED VOTES 

If the SOI is being submitted by a City or Town, a vote in the following form is required from both the 

City Council/Board of Aldermen OR the Board of Selectmen/equivalent governing body AND the School 

Committee.

If the SOI is being submitted by a regional school district, a vote in the following form is required from 

the Regional School Committee only. FORM OF VOTE Please use the text below to prepare your City’s, 

Town’s or District’s required vote(s).

FORM OF VOTE 

Please use the text below to prepare your City’s, Town’s or District’s required vote(s).

Resolved: Having convened in an open meeting on ___________________, prior to the closing date, the 

_________________________________________________________________[City Council/Board of Aldermen, 

Board of Selectmen/Equivalent Governing Body/School Committee] of  ___________________________[City/Town], in 

accordance with its charter, by-laws, and ordinances, has voted to authorize the Superintendent to submit 

to the Massachusetts School Building Authority the Statement of Interest dated _____________ for the 

__________________________________[Name of School] located at 

_____________________________________________________________________[Address] which 

describes and explains the following deficiencies and the priority category(s) for which an application 

may be submitted to the Massachusetts School Building Authority in the future 

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________; [Insert a description of the priority(s) checked off 

on the Statement of Interest Form and a brief description of the deficiency described therein for each priority]; and hereby further 

specifically acknowledges that by submitting this Statement of Interest Form, the Massachusetts School 

Building Authority in no way guarantees the acceptance or the approval of an application, the awarding of 

a grant or any other funding commitment from the Massachusetts School Building Authority, or commits 

the City/Town/Regional School District to filing an application for funding with the Massachusetts School 

Building Authority.

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                18                                        Statement of Interest



CERTIFICATIONS 

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, the statements and information 
contained in this statement of Interest and attached hereto are true and accurate and that this Statement of Interest has been 
prepared under the direction of the district school committee and the undersigned is duly authorized to submit this Statement of 
Interest to the Massachusetts School Building Authority. The undersigned also hereby acknowledges and agrees to provide the 
Massachusetts School Building Authority, upon request by the Authority, any additional information relating to this Statement of 
Interest that may be required by the Authority. 

* Local Chief Executive Officer: In a city or town with a manager form of government, the manager of the municipality; in other 
cities, the mayor; and in other towns, the board of selectmen unless, in a city or town, some other municipal office is designated to 
the chief executive office under the provisions of a local charter. Please note, in districts where the Superintendent is also the Local 
Chief Executive Officer, it is required for the same person to sign the Statement of Interest Certifications twice.  

Chief Executive Officer * School Committee Chair Superintendent of Schools 

   

      

(signature) (signature) (signature)

Date  Date  Date 

  Name of School         ----- SAMPLE SCHOOL [DRAFT] -----

  Massachusetts School Building Authority                                                19                                        Statement of Interest



1

Adam Gaudette

From: David Doneski <DDoneski@k-plaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:41 AM
To: Adam Gaudette
Cc: Jim Sheehan; Jeanne Gniadek; Sharon Susienka
Subject: FW: Slaughterhouse Application - APR Land

Adam, 
 
I have reviewed the materials relating to the proposal for the landowner’s operation of a so-called custom 
slaughterhouse on the property at 1316 Hill Street, which is subject to an Agricultural Preservation Restriction held by 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Town of Northbridge, as co-holder.  You have asked whether the 
proposed use is consistent with the Restriction or  prohibited by the terms of the Restriction.  In my view, the 
slaughterhouse could be seen as a form of agricultural use consistent with the stated “intent” of the Restriction: “the 
perpetual protection and preservation of agricultural lands.” (subsection A(4))  However, the Department of Agricultural 
Resources has taken the position that this use is not allowed by right under the Restriction and therefore requires 
approval of both the Commonwealth and the Town as a change in land use, pursuant to subsection C(1) of the 
Restriction.  That subsection includes the following: 
 

Prior to making an application for approval under this section, the Grantor shall have obtained all other 
applicable permits that are obtainable, including the approval of the co-holder if the Restriction is so held. 

 
This co-holder approval is a threshold approval, under the Restriction itself, and is in addition to any regulatory 
approvals required from Town boards or commissions, such as the Board of Health.  Section C of the Restriction states 
that where it is jointly held with a municipality it shall be administered at the Town level by the Board of Selectmen and 
Conservation Commission. (page 4)  Accordingly, it is my opinion that the threshold approval under the Restriction is a 
matter within the authority of both the Board and the Commission, requiring the affirmative action of each body.  In my 
view, consideration of the matter of approval could be undertaken at a joint meeting of the Board and Commission or by 
each body separately.  To help ensure action based on the same information and understanding of the proposal, I would 
recommend a joint meeting approach. 
 
Please contact me if you have any further questions.      
 
David J. Doneski, Esq. KP | LAW  
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor  
Boston, MA  02110 
O: (617) 556 0007 
F: (617) 654 1735 
ddoneski@k-plaw.com 
www.k-plaw.com 
 
This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED 
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this 
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately. 
 
From: David Doneski  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 11:34 AM 
To: 'Adam Gaudette' <agaudette@northbridgemass.org> 
Cc: Jim Sheehan <jsheehan@northbridgemass.org>; Jeanne Gniadek <jgniadek@northbridgemass.org>; Sharon Susienka 

E.

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxx









 

 

 

 

Custom Slaughterhouse 

Discussion Action Items - Minimum Requirements for Board of Health approval: 

 

On-Site Sewage Disposal System – applicant shall conduct soils testing to determine if an on-

site sewage disposal system can be located on this property. Applicant’s engineer shall obtain 

DEP approval for design criteria as “slaughterhouse” is not listed with established design 

guidelines (how many GPD?) 

Site Plan – note location and size of parking lot, sewage disposal system, utilities (including 

water service – municipal water?), location of barn(s) – include wetlands, fenced in areas, 

dumpster location, etc. 

Building Plans – Provide engineered plans noting size of facility, means of egress, finish 

schedule, spec sheets for equipment (refrigeration – must be NSF approved) 

Waste Removal – Size and location of dumpster; how often emptied; hauler contract for 

removal of offal – where disposed (will contents be refrigerated/frozen until disposal) – concern 

of odor, maggots, rodents, etc. 

Use by Others – Application notes “other local farmers” – slaughterhouse is available to other 

animal owners? Show on site plan location of entrance/off-loading areas for those that may bring 

their own animals here for slaughter. Does this change use to “commercial”? 

Zoning – obtain written approval from the Zoning Officer (use by others considered commercial 

facility?) 

MDPH Application – provide copy of application submitted to MDPH for custom 

slaughterhouse 

APR – Provide Town and Dept. of Agriculture approval for use of this APR restricted land to be 

utilized as a custom slaughterhouse. 

NOTES – other considerations? 

• No one is on-site at this location 

• Past issues of farm animals (sheep and chickens) in roadway 

• Recent incident of a lost puppy from this farm (found in woods) 

• Hours of operation –if slaughtering occurs at end of week – when will entrails be 

removed from site?? 

 

























mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx



I



Why is Lasell Field Important?

Memorial to John Whitin Lasell



Why is Lasell Field Important?

★A Centerpiece to the 
Northbridge Community 

★A Home to both 
MS and HS Activities 



R
A
M
S

esponsible

utual Respect

What Do We Teach Our Kids Every Day? 

chievement

ervice







Are we showing 
RAMS Pride? 

Are we honoring 
John W. Lasell?



Specific List of Issues 



Specific List of Issues 

1)Grass is beyond repair; sparse, sinkholes, mud
2)Goal posts are rusted 
3)Goal posts are on the field of play
4)Bleachers are not to code
5)Field does not support 

full soccer field
6)Track is beyond repair and 

cannot hold track meets
7)Sprinklers need repair
8) Lights are past their useful life



Middle School HS ‐ JV HS ‐ Varsity Other
Gym Class
Track Track Track
Soccer ‐ Boys Soccer ‐ Boys Soccer ‐ Boys
Soccer ‐ Girls Soccer ‐ Girls Soccer ‐ Girls
Football Football Football
Field Hockey Field Hockey Field Hockey

Band
Lacrosse ‐ Boys Lacrosse – Boys
Lacrosse ‐ Girls Lacrosse ‐ Girls

*Youth Sports
Community

Who uses the Field?

* Limited today given amount condition of the field



What are we 
risking?  

What is our 
Opportunity?

• Safety of our kids

• Usage - Ability to Play

• Community Pride & Engagement

• Property Values - Family Selling 
Point/Investment in Town

• Appropriately honoring John W. Lasell



How do we compare to other towns?



How do we compare to other towns?



How do we compare to other towns?



AND the List Continues…..

Shepard Hill   Oakmont   Groton Dunstable   Marlborough   Wachusett   Nashoba   Tantasqua

North Middlesex   Leominster   
Hopkinton   Holliston   Ashland   Westboro   Bellingham   Franklin   



Do we compare?



Friends of Lasell Field 
is an organization 

formed to research, plan and promote 
a capital project to renovate and upgrade the 

Lasell Field Complex located at 171 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville MA





What is the Cost?
* Figures are an estimate from RAD, preliminary 
research finds the estimates to be reasonable 

Field $ 900 K

Track $ 750 K

Eco Drain $   90 K

Lights $ 450 K

Bleachers $ 140 K

Press Box $ 125 K

Netting $   20 K

Other $ 300 K

TOTAL COST $ 2,775 K



Ask
Selectman sponsored article 

for a  $ 2,775 K 
One‐Year Debt Exclusion 

to fund the renovation of the Lasell Field Complex



RAMS PRIDE
In Memory of John W Lasell



Town Manager’s Report for the Period of  

January 5, 2018 – January 25, 2019 

1. Key Meetings Attended: 

• Monday, January 7, 2019 – Attended the Board of Selectmen Meeting. 

• Thursday, January 10, 2019 – Met with resident Ross Smith to discuss West Hill Fam access 

easement dispute with Army Corps of Engineers. 

• Thursday, January 10, 2019 – Attended a Collaborative Task Force meeting at Alternatives to 

discuss their feasibility study project that is being funded by MassDevelopment. 

• Friday, January 11, 2019 – Held a Department Managers Meeting. 

• Tuesday, January 15, 2019 – Attended the School Building Committee Meeting. 

• Friday, January 17, 2019 – Attended the MMA Annual Meeting. 

• Tuesday, January 22, 2019 – Capital Planning and Funding Meeting with DPW and Town 

Accountant. 

• Tuesday, January 22, 2019 – Took calls and visited residents with plowing complaints. 

• Thursday, January 24, 2019 – Conference Call with Tanko Lighting re:  LED Streetlights. 

• Thursday, January 24, 2019 – Fire Station RFQ Meeting with Chief White and Cardinal 

Construction. 

2. Balmer School Building Project:  The architect Dore & Whittier is working on Design 

Development with the CM-at-Risk Fontaine Brothers.  The School Building Committee is 

reviewing design elements with the project team.  The Town has submitted the Project Funding 

Agreement to MSBA.  The next School Building Committee Meeting is scheduled for February 

5, 2019 at 6:30 pm at the High School Library. 

 

3. DPW Garage Project:  The project is now considered complete.  Staff is planning a grand 

opening/open house scheduled for the spring when the weather is more apt for an event. 

 

4. Fire Station Project (Feasibility Study):  The Project Team is finalizing the RFQ for BPCC for 

review at their meeting on January 31, 2019.  The RFQ is to hire an architect team to perform the 

Feasibility Study.   

 

5. LED Streetlight Conversion:  Please see attached a detailed status report provide by Tanko 

Lighting. 

 

6. Recreational Marijuana:  Host Community Agreement negotiations with True Nature’s 

Wellness (retail) have been finalized.  A Community Forum will be held at the BoS Meeting on 

Monday, February 11, 2019.  Negotiations with The Botanist (cultivation) and 

Eskar/Hunnewell (retail and cultivation) are ongoing. 

 

7. Solar PILOTs:  The PILOT for Nexamp (Sutton Solar 2 project – Lasell Road) has been signed.  

The PILOT discussions for Syncarpha (Northbridge I project – Linwood Ave) are ongoing. 

 

8. FY2020 Budget and Capital Plan Development:  I am compiling all of the capital plan 

requests from staff and from NPS.  I will be reviewing the updated 5-year capital plan with the 

BPCC on January 31, 2019.  I have been meeting with staff to discuss their FY2020 budget 

requests for the purposes of preparing an initial draft budget that will be presented to the Board of 

Selectmen and Finance Committee in February 2019. 



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxx




